

Minutes Zebra crossing Working Group/Sub-Committee

(Sub-Committee of the Traffic & Transportation Strategic Policy Committee)

Date: Monday 23rd May 2022

Time: 14.30 hrs.

Venue: MS Teams Online Meeting

Attendees: Cllr. Janet Horner (JH), Cllr. Caroline Conroy (CC), Cllr. Carolyn Moore (CM) Gary Kearney PPN (GK), Colm Ryder Dublin Cycling Campaign (CR), Karen Hosie, Sen. Transportation Officer ITS Section, Martina Halpin (MH) Admin.

Members: Cllr. Janet Horner (JH), Cllr. Caroline Conroy (CC), Cllr. Carolyn Moore (CM) Gary Kearney PPN (GK), Colm Ryder Dublin Cycling Campaign (CR),

Apologies:

DCC Officials: Karen Hosie, Sen. Transportation Officer ITS Section, Martina Halpin (MH) Admin.

Minutes by: Martina Halpin.

ITEM NO. ITEM	AGENDA ITEM	ACTION	DATE
1.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ Introductions ➤ Cllr. Janet Horner was elected Chair by the members. ➤ Max 4 meetings of the working group. ➤ Report back to SPC and final report full City Council. 		
2	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ KH introduced the meeting and gave a presentation on the current position in relation to Zebra Crossing i.e. existing crossings, legislation and requirements set out in Traffic Signs Manual. ➤ KH advised that DC were not part of the trial currently being run by the Dept. of Transport. ➤ Currently there are three Pedestrian Crossings in the City. Current legislation vehicles must stop if anyone on the crossing. ➤ Group discussed issues in relation to Ped Crossings, uncontrolled crossings, vulnerable road users and in particular for the visually impaired and non-neuro typical road users. ➤ Look at Wombat Crossings and Australian models. ➤ Karen to look at costings/locations/speed surveys ➤ Proposal for video surveys at existing Zebra Crossings. ➤ 30KPH Roads most suitable to work with. ➤ Investigate redesign of kerbs in line with DMURS to slow down traffic ➤ Investigate the use of raised platforms at Zebra crossing in order to alert Road users and slow down traffic. ➤ Pavement works and redesign of the roadway will increase costs. 		
3	<p>Next steps</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ KH to look at costings/talk with safe routes to schools team/look at existing non controlled crossing points with no wide sweeping turns/Contact John McCarthy, Dept Transport/Look at Signapore/Australian options. ➤ Next meeting identify format and potential locations. 	KH	NEXT MEETING.
4.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ Proposed date for next Meeting 23rd /24th June at 2.30 p.m. . 		